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VIA US.  MAIL 
Hon. Beth O’Doiuiell 
Executive Director 
Public Sers.ice Commssro:~ 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P. 0. Box 615 
Fraidcfoi-t, ICY 4060 1 

. .  

Re: In tlze matter OJ? Petition of Mountain Riiral Telepltoize Cooperative Corporation, 
Inc., for Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of Proposed Interconnection 
Agreement with Cellco Partnerdtip d/b/a Verizoiz Wireless, GTE Wireless of the 
Midwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizoiz Wireless, and Iieiztucky RSA No. 1 
Partizerslzip d/b/a Verizoiz Wireless, Pcirsriaizt to the Communications Act of 1934, 
as Amended bv tlze Telecomnzurzicntiorzs Act of 1996, Case No. 2006-00296 

Dear Ms. O’Doiuiell: 

The purpose of this letter is to iiiform tlie Public Service Coinmission of tlie Coimnoiiwealtli 
of Kentucky (tlie “Coiniiiissioii”) that T-Mobile U.S.A, Inc. aiid Mouiitaiii Rural Telephone 
Cooperative Corporation, Iiic. (“Mouiitaiii Teleplioiie”) have successfully negotiated a resolutioii to 
the iiiterMTA issue that was tlie subject of Mountain Telephone’s individual iiiotioii for rehearing. 

Accordingly, tlie parties do iiot desire tlie Coiiiiiiission to rule on this particular matter. Tlie 
liegoriared language will appear in rhe parries‘ coiiforrniiig iiitercoiinection agreeiiieiit to be iiied by 
April 18, 2007. 

Tliadc you, aiid if you have aiiy questions, please call us. 

ETD/lb 
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cc: All parties of record 
Amy E. Doughei-ty, Esq. 
Bill Francis, Esq. 
Jolui E. Selent, Esq. 
Holly C. Wallace, Esq. 
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